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MINNESOTA CENTER FOR PHILOSOPHY O F  SCIENCE . MINNEAPOLIS 14 

December 31st, 1962, 

Dear Mario and Marta, 

Very nany thanks for your congratulations, and our 
very best wishes for 1963. 

Dear brio, I wonder whether the Amierican Conarsul who has 
aisinfonaed yo= has not made some further aistske . 

To 18y knowledge, an exchange visitor w h ~  gets an 
exelmme vfsitsrts visa can accept a new invitation as an exchange visitor 
as soon as he likes: there is no waiting t h e  between one such invitation 
and the next, !Chis, at least, is the infomation I have obtained. It is 
different with 4Rnainration visas, I don't know whether this idmation will 
be of any help , but perhaps it may. 

Our very best wishes 

P,S. You write in your P.Ss 'Thanks for keeping the Bibliography up to date, I shall 
have to bother you with this until the last galleys are eomeoted.' Will there be 
galley proofs or proofs for that aatter? Bartley wrote there won't be any 
proof8 at all, 
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